See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2014_03_EO:27-0056693_990_201306.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2014_03_EO:27-0056693_990_201306.pdf

Tu— Y

o 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 7/1/2012

B Check if applicable € Name of organization

, and ending‘

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK F

6/30/2013

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

EI Address change Doing Business As

27-0056693

D Employer identification number

D Name change Number and street (or PO box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

[ ntiat retum 3625 RIVER ROAD N SUITE 275 (503) 990-6541

[:] Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

I:] Amended retum [KEIZER OR 97303 G Gross receipts $ 825,724

[:] Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer:

ROBERT MOODY 3625 RIVER ROAD N. SUITE 275, KEIZER, OR 973

| Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3)D 501(c)

) 4 (insertno) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527

J Website: » WWW.OREGONSATF.ORG

H(a) Is this a group retumn for affiiates?

H(b) Are all affiiates included?

[Cves[X] no
DYesD No

If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number »

- Corporation D Trust D Association D Other b

| L Year of formation 2003

| M State of legal domicile

K Form of organization OR
m Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _THE PURPOSE OF THE TASK FORCE ISTO
SUPPORT AND ADVOCATE FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY AND EFFECTIVE PREVENTION OF AND RESPONSETO
3 SEXUAL VIOLENCE THROUGH COLLABORATIVE, COMPREHENSICE, SURVIVOR-CENTERED STRATEGIES.
[
B | e e e
% 2 Check this box bD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
== 2 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) . 3 6
= § 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 6
o~ 2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 10
z < 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . 6
o, 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . .. 7b 0
= Prior Year Current Year
@) ® 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 752,556 807,617
% E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . 50,850 16,925
= 3 [ 10 Investmentincome (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 1,506 1,182
<0 ® 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . . . 1,145 0
@2 12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 806,057 825,724
‘ 13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 231,118 254,034
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . 0 0
» |15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—10). 286,718 325,746
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), ine 11e) 0 0
é’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » 0 :
“ 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), mﬁ’ﬁ"a‘ﬂ W 236,191 254,553
18  Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (mus*t equawgt(;(Ecél“q@ @) e !25) 754,027 834,333
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ing 18{fromTne" 12— 52,030 -8,609
H § (23 H Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§-§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . g . FEB ]l 8 2014 w! . 219,398 177,400
<3(21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) . < . 45,509 12,120
*'E 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract I|ne ﬂf@ﬁu‘ﬁ' 20 . g . 173,889 165,280
m Slgnature Bloqk —— ! i ]

m, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and belief, it 1s true t 9 fion of prepargr (other than officer) is based on all nformation of which preparer has any kngwiedge.
i e Z\- 200 &
f'lgn Cgratie office—— ! Date ’
ere ROBERT MOODY, JR BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESIDENT
Type or pnnt name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatul Date PTIN
Paid 7 Check [_]
Preparer Tonya Moffitt / 2/6/2014 | set-employed |P01439780
Use Only Fim's name _ » Merina & Company, LLP / Firm's EIN ® 32-0346664
Firm's address_» 5499 Amy Street, West Linn, OR 97068 Phone no _ (503) 723-0300

! May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .

.....-YesDNo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

HTA

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) . ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartill . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission
THE PURPOSE OF THE TASK FORCE IS TO SUPPORT AND ADVOCATE FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY AND

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 980-EZ? . . . . . e o e . e DYes [ X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . .........DYesNo
if “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code’

4b (Code:

4c (Code’ ) (Expenses $ 109,825 including grants of $ 0 )(Revenue $ 96,921 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 92,202 _including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue § 14,454 )
4e Total program service expenses _ » 639,445

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 3
I\  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete ScheduleA. . . . . .. R 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructnons)” . - 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election n effect dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . .. .1 4] X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
| Partitt. . . . . .. .. |5
6 Did the organization malntaln any donor adwsed funds or any S|m|Iar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the rnight to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . e 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement mctudlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . 7 X
t 8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
| complete Schedule D, Part IIl . A . - 8 X
: 9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, ||ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilabmty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt
‘ negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartiVv. . . . . e 9 X
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part V . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, builldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . Ma] X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other securmes n Part X, I|ne 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . R 11b X
‘ ¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
‘ of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll. . . . . . . 11¢ X
! d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that i1s 5% or more of its totaI assets
reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other iabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes " complete Schedule D Part X . . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII. . . . . . {12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted f nancnal statements for the tax year” If "Yes "
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . 13 X
14a Dud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a X
b Dud the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV . ... . ... [14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . e e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
' on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .o . |17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .. 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Pan VIII Ime 9a'7
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partill . . . .. .. . . . 19 X
t 20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnhtles? If "Yes complete Schedule H . o . - 20a X
‘ b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?.. .. 20b

i Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ltne 17? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . . e o2 X
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part I1X, column (A), hne 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts I and Il . . e 22 X

23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"” complete ScheduledJ . . . . . e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue wrth an outstandlng pnncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, " answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25 . .. e 2 F ] X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’7 .. . . . . |24b
¢ Dud the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year'7 . ... | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . e . |25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualfi ed personin a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee key employee hlghest compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part lii . .. ..l 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PartlV. . . . . . . |28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former oft” icer, dlrector trustee or key employee (ora famrly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M .o .o 30 X
31 Did the organization hiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'7 If "Yes " complete Schedule N
Part!. . . . e . 31 X
32 D the organization seII exchange dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets'7
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... .o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II
i, oriV,and PartV, Iine 1. . . .o .. .. . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)’7 - . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . |35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 . . R 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that IS not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . .. e e e . 38| X

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) . ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE

27-0056693 Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V .

[

Yes No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . 1a 18 h{‘ gﬂ—
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b [ Y ’a‘ .
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 3; f i

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmmal of Wage and Tax - T A
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 10} B2 4¥ R L,_
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2 X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) o e ;;_.

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . 3b

4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country B T*PL v,::{

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. 2 4 ;};il;i:

S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Dud any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? . 6a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sect|on 170(c) ) R

a D the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods ) "
and services provided to the payor? . 7a X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'7 7b

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . .. G 7c X

d  If"Yes." ndicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . o I 7d I IR

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X

g |Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? [ 7g

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting ; i } f ‘ )

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring B :
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. N

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter.
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, hne 12, for public use of club facnmes . . 10b
1" Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . R 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources s
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . 11b ik
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon filing Form 990 n heu of Form 10417 . 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . I 12b| e ,
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. ‘
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans . . ... .. .o 13b .
¢ Enter the amount of reserveson hand . . . . 13c AL
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services dunng the tax year’7 . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ,  ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693  Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVI. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . .. 1a 6 4
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or i
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. ;
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 64 !
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 3 2
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware durning the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . .o . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten act|ons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body’> .
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . [11a] X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 s R
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13. . . . 12a| X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts7 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"”

describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . . . e C e e e .. 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’? .. . . . - . . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a wrntten document retention and destruction polncy" .. . .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by N :{3’_" v
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ;&, *‘?g‘ N :
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . .. . .. . . |15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . .. L. e .o 15b) X |
If "Yes" to line 15a or 156b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons) Byt %}
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement ! e
with a taxable entity during the year? . .. . . 16a X
b [f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate |ts *k?- Pop %; .
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard iy A el S
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... . L e .. 16b I
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed R T

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avatlable for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website l___l Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton » ROB MOODY (503) 990-6541

3625 River Road N., Suite 275, Keizer, OR 97303

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)  + ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVil. . . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employee "
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order- individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons

E] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

()
Position
(A) (8) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (hist any os5|l=s x|le T| from from related other
hours for a % "'”:‘ g K ég § the organizations compensation
related g a g § g g e [] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organmizations g3 5 =] o8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted = g [} K 3 and related
Ine) alz 3| B organizations
8le 2
3 ]
]
(1) _RACHELROYSTON ___ _ ___ ___ _ ________J.._......000
TREASURER 0.00] X X
_{2)_WENDYL ANDERSON . ____._...000
SECRETARY 000] X X
_(3)__ROBERTMOODY,JR __ .| _._....__000
PRESIDENT 0.00} X X
_(4)__DOREENBINDER | _.__._._.000
MEMBER 000| X
_(8)__JESSICAMINDLIN . |__........000
MEMBER 0001 X
_(6) KARENWOOD | .. .000
MEMBER 0.00] X
_(7)_MICHELE ROLAND-SCHWARTZ __ | . 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 X 74,089
)
)
OO
O
Q) e
) L
Q) e

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
()
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one [(+}] (E) {F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (st any osIslo| xle x| m from from related other
hours for a % 213|2 .g a g the organizations compensation
related g o ’g’ S; g g 2l organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons |2 §| S =1 K g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted |~ g{ 2 2 3 and related
line) al g 3 B organizations
g1 a 5
g 8
2
OS)
O8)
L R I
A8) e L
O9)
@0 e L
2 Y R
@2) L
@3) e
@4) e
@) o
1b Sub-total . > 74,089 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Sectlon A . > 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) ... . 74,089 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from ’
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 4 !
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
A) (8) ()
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received R . ?
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization > 0 T I

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) + ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part ViIl. . .. . . D
(A) (B) ©) (0)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

2 g 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0
8 §| b Membership dues . 1b 0
© ;E’ ¢ Fundraising events 1c 0
% 5 d Related organizations . 1d 0
g % e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 807,617
,—;3 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 g similar amounts not included above . 1f 0
§ 2| g Noncashcontnbutions includedin lines 1a-1f.  § 0
© ®] h _Total. Add lines 1a—1f . > 807,617
) Business Code L ~ B
§| 2a SERVICEFEES 16,925 16,925
@ | b 0
e . 0
gl o oo 0
E & 0
% f All other program service revenue . 0
o g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 16,925
3 Investment Income (including leldends mterest and
other similar amounts) . > 1,182 1,182
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > 0
5 Royalties . . . .. > 0
(1) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental Income or (loss) . 0 0 ] o
d Net rental ncome or (loss) . . . > 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (n) Other
assets other than inventory 0 0
b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0 0
¢ Gainor (loss) . 0 of . I
d Net gain or (loss) . > 0
8 | 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events (notincludng$ | 0
& of contributions reported on line 1¢)
= See Part IV, ine 18 a 0
£ b Less. direct expenses b o ] e -
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events . 0
9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities
See Part 1V, line 19. a 0
b Less: direct expenses b V] R T B
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng actlvmes > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . a 0
b Less: cost of goods sold b o, A .
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code - o N
b - 0
b 0
C 0
d Al other revenue . . 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . > 0
12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . > 825,724 18,107 0 0

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)  «
Part IX

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE

27-0056693 page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)

Total expenses

®) ©) (D}

Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and R
organizations in the United States. See Part 1V, line 21 254,034 254,034
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States. See Part 1V, line 22 . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 74,089 62,540 11,549
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahf ed
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages . 188,118 101,109 87,009
8 Pension plan accruals and contrubutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 2,210 774 1,436
9 Other employee benefits . 30,738 15,671 15,067
10 Payroll taxes . 30,591 19,487 11,104
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management. 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting . 14,000 12,040 1,960
d Lobbying . 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV line 17 o/ I
f Investment management fees 0
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of I|ne 25 oolumn
(A) amount, hist line 11g expenses on Schedule O ) 52,147 44,825 7,322
12 Advertising and promotion . 0
13  Office expenses 0
14 Information technology . 2,934 2,934
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy . 19,117 8,659 10,458
17  Travel. . 77,941 75,320 2,621
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 2,285 1,510 775
20 Interest. 0
21 Payments to affiliates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 6,035 0 6,035 0
23 Insurance. .
24 Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, Iist line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a EVENTFACILITYCOSTS . .. . 7,195 6.495 700
b TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 4,309 1,670 2,639
¢ SUPPLIES&MATERIALS 9,321 8,725 596
d TRAINING SCHOLARSHIPS . 21,498 21,498
e Allother expenses Admin-Other 37.771 2,154 35,617
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 834,333 639,445 194,888 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here EI if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)  + ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part X D
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 129,650] 1 87,208
2  Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net . 67,443 3 80,250
4  Accounts receivable, net . 455 4 88
5 Loans and other receivables from currenl and former off icers, dlrectors !
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees '
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualfi ed persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 504(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
g organizations (see Iinstructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
@1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0] 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7628 9 1,667
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 25,338 \
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 17,151 14,222 10c 8,187
11  Investments—publicly traded securities . o} 11 0
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 . 0] 13 0
14  Intangible assets 0] 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, ||ne 11 0| 15 0
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) . 219,398| 16 177,400
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 16,616| 17 9,011
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . 28,893 19 3,109
20 Tax-exempt bond hiabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account habihty. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$ 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and L
a disqualified persons. Complete Part |l of Schedule L . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0] 24 0
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . . 0] 25 0
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 througLZS 45,509| 26 12,120
” Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » - and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27  Unrestricted net assets . 173,889| 27 165,280
3 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
B [29 Permanently restricted net assets e 29
@ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here » I:I and
° complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
&" 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or tand, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z (33 Total net assets or fund balances . 173,889| 33 165,280
34 Total habiities and net assets/fund balances . 219,398] 34 177,400

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)  ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693  Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartXl. . . . . . . . . . . .. . []

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 825,724
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . 2 834,333
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from hne 1. 3 -8,609
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 oolumn (A)) 4 173,889
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X ||ne 33
column (B)) . . 10 165,280
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII .
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 I:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explamn in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
. Separate basis E, Consoldated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . 3a ]| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'P If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .. 3b | X

Form 990 (2012)




(choerE Egl:'f:;o_a, Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

|  omeNo 15450047

2012

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ﬁ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(A)i).
2 I:] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
In section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

6 [:] Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)}{(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 D A community trust described 1n section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 I:l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part H1.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

1" D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
§09(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b D Type Il c I:] Type llI-Functionally integrated d D Type Ill-Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ul supporting
organization, check this box . . e .. .. . . e |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . 11g(1)
(ii) Afamily member of a person described in (i) above? . . . .. R e e | 11g(u)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above? . . - . 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | (iv) Is the orgamzation {v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organizaton (descnbed on hnes 1-9 in col (i) isted n your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? col (i) of your (i) organized 1n the
(see Instructions)) support? us-
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(€)
D)
(E)
Total } . 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA




Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}) p (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.) . . . . 820,317 1,000,791 646,012 753,556 807,617 4,028,293

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . .. ... 0
3 The value of services or facnmes
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . .. 0
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . .. 820,317 1,000,791 646,012 753,556 807,617 4,028,293
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f) . .
6 Public support. Subtract ||ne 5 from line 4 4,028,293
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlne4. . . . 820,317 1,000,791 646,012 753,556 807,617 4,028,293
8 Gross income from interest, dwndends

10

11
12
13

payments received on securnties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . .. . 2,581 867 12,066 1,506 1,182 18,202
Net income from unrelated busuness
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . 0
Other income. Do not include gam or
loss from the sale of capital assets

14
15
16a

b

(Explain in Part IV.) . . . . 16,140 35,317 31,898 51,995 16,925 152,275

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 4,198,770

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . 12 1

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . .. . . . .. . . . . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column(f)) . . . . . . . 14 95.94%

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ll, ine 14 . . . . 15 94.98%

33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Iine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . »

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . R &

17a

18

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . .. > D
0%-facts-and-crrcumstances test—2011 If the organlzatlon dld not check a box on I|ne 13, 16a 16b or 17a and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly

supported organization. . . . . . .. . . . - .. e . > [:I
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . L. e e e . e e o e R I:l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012




Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”) 0
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0
3  Gross receipts from achvities that are not an
‘ unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0
| 4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
‘ benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0
5  The value of services or fac:lmes
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b . 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
hne 6). . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromiine 6 . . 0 0 0 0 0
‘ 10a Gross income from interest, dwldends
‘ payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
‘ section 511 taxes) from businesses
! acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0
: ¢ Add hnes 10aand 10b . 0 0 0 0 0
! 1 Net income from unrelated busnness
! activities not included in line 10b, whether
‘ or not the business 1s regularly carned on . 0
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
‘ loss from the sale of capital assets
‘ (Explain in Part IV) .o 0
| 13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
‘ and 12.). . 0 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the orgamzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 (Iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0 00%
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 . L 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (hne 10c, column (f) divided by tine 13, column (f)) .. 17 000%
18  Investmentincome percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17. . . . . 18 0 00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and I|ne 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

> []
»[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10;
Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Part Il Line 10 Service Fees amounted to 16,925

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




SCHEDULE € Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | —ome No rs4s-00e7

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@1 2

Open to Public
Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B
e Section 527 organizations' Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes,"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-A Do not complete Part 11-B.
o Section 501(c)3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part lI-A
If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then
o Section 501(c)(4). (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures . e . o - B ]
3 Volunteer hours .

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Depariment of the Treas » Complete if the organization is described below. ® Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
men 8 |reasu A K
ln(te::‘lal Revenue Senncery > See separate instructions.

IEEXEN  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . » S
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . » S
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . - oo [ Yes [ Ino
4a Was a correction made? . . Coe e . [ Yes L

b If "Yes," describe in Part |V.
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . Ce e -.>,$
2 Enter the amount of the fi I|ng organlzatlon s funds contributed to other organizations

for section 527 exempt function activities . . »s_
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120- POL

ne17b. . . . . .. e . » 8 0
4 Did the filing organlzatuon file Form 1120- POL for this year'7 . . . . . D Yes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of ail section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space 1s needed, provtde information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
fiing orgamzation's contnbutions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political orgaruzation If
none, enter -0-
(1 e
(73
)
@ e
) s
() L R
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
Part ll-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check DE] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check >|:| if the fiing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affilated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

-0 QO T8

Totat lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) .

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) . . .. N - .o 0

Other exempt purpose expenditures .

olo|ojo|o

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .. .o . 0

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns 0 0

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,0600 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

[E—— ]

o

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) . ... . . . . 0

(=]
(=]

Subtract ine 1g from line 1a If zero or less, enter -0- .

Subtract hine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- . . 0 0

If there is an amount other than zero on either tine 1h or line 11, did the organlzatlon fi Ie Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? . . . e e e . N - .o D Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) Total
beginning in)

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e)) )

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e}) 0

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

0 0

Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




ATTORNEY. GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) —(b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? .
Paid staff or management (rnclude compensatron in expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 1|)7 X
Media advertisements?

x

Mailings to members, Ieglslators or the pubhc”

XXX |[X

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government offrcrals ora Ieglslatlve body'7 . .. X 1,247

a
b
c
d
e Publcations, or published or broadcast statements? .
f
9
h
i
]

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . X

Other activities? . . e < .. . .o C . X

Total Add lines 1c¢ through 1| . . L. .. . . 1,247
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organrzatron to be not descnbed In sectron 501(c)(3)’7 X o

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectron 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it fle Form 4720 for this year? . . X
Mete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . .. .. . 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . o . 2

3 Dud the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year’7 L. 3
omplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear. . . . .. e . . . . . .. . 2a

b Carryover from last year - . .. . Ce e e - . 2b

c¢ Total . .. 2c 0
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1 )(A) notrces of nondeductrble section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible
lobbying and polttical expenditure next year? . .. .

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see mstructrons) .. . 5 0

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part II-A (affiiated group
list), Part II-A line 2; and Part 11-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

»

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693
Schedulb C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE D S , tal Financial Stat ¢ | omBno 1545.0047
(Forin 990) upplemental Financi atements 2©12

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

_Internal Revenue Serwce » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . D Yes l:l No
XXM Conservation Easements. Complete if the or@nrzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . .o R . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . - 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the Nationai Register . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extmgurshed or termlnated by the organization
duning the tax year ¥

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . D Yes |:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements dunng the year
>
7 Amount of e)_(benses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)4)B)()? . . . . . . . [ Yes [] No

9 in Part XIIlI, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements In rts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m_gOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 e - N
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X - . > s

2 If the organization received or held works of ar, hlstoncal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 . . . Ce e G
b Assets included n Form 990, Part X . e > S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection tems (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

b D Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a descniption of the organization's collections and explaln how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIlI.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?. . . . e e . D Yes I:] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table
| Amount
| ¢ Beginning balance . . . e . . ic 0
| d Additions during the year . . . e .. . id
i e Distributions during the year .. .o e e .. . 1e
} f Ending balance . . . - .. e e e e 1f 0
i 2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? e e e . D Yes No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (¢) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
| 1a Beginning of year balance . .. 0
‘ b Contributions
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
and losses
d Grantsor scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses .
g Endofyearbalance . . . 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %
The percentages In lines 23, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizattons . . . . . .. . . . . 3afi)
(ii) related organizations . . . .o - - 3a(ii)
b i "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons lnsted as requnred on Schedule R?. . .. ... . 3b

:
% 4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
| Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land. 0 0] - 0
b Buildings . 0 0 0 0

¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0

d Equipment 0 25,338 17,151 8,187
e Other. 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) . < 8,187

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form:990) 2012

Part Vil

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 3
Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation

{including name of secunty)

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(U]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 12) >

0

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B) line 13) >

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(0

2

(3)

(4)

(5)

{6)

{7)

(8)

()]

(10)

Total. EColumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal ncome taxes

2

(3)

(4)

(5

(6)

)

_8)

(9

{10)

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 25) »

0

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamization's financial statements that reports the organtzation's liability

for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form.990) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 825,724
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

d Other (Descnbe in Part XIIl.) . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . 3 825,724
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12, but not on Ime 1.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b . 4a

b  Other (Describe in Part XIll ) . 4b

¢ Addlines4aand 4b. 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c ( Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl line 1 2 ) . 5 825,724

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 834,333
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b  Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d B

e Add hines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . 3 834,333
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not inciluded on Form 990, Part ViIl, ine 7b . 4a

b  Other (Descnbe in Part XIil.) . 4b

¢ Addtines 4aand 4b . 4c 0
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c ( ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl line 18 ) 5 834,333

Part XllI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lil, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, ine 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Foam 990) 2012 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693 Page S
Part Xiil Supplemental Information (continued)
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Open to Public

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Supplemental iInformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

D oo e Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Attorney General’s Sexual
Assault Task Force (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force as of June 30, 2013,
and the changes in its net assets, functional expenses, and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 13, 2014 on our consideration of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Attorney General’s Sexual
Assault Task Force’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Wown. ¢ Cupay”™
Merina & Company, LLP

West Linn, Oregon
January 13, 2014



Attorney General's Sexual Assault Task Force
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
Furniture & fixtures
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total property & equipment, net
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and related items

Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

87,208
88
80,250
1,667

169,213

25,338
(17,151)

8,187

177,400

5,648
3,363
3,109

12,120

12,120

165,280

177,400




Attorney General's Sexual Assault Task Force
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Unrestricted
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Service fees $ 16,925
Revenue and grants from governmental agencies 807,617
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 824,542
EXPENSES
Program expenses 639,445
Management and general 194,888
Total operating expenses 834,333
Excess from operations (9,791)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income 360
Other miscellaneous income 822
Total other income 1,182
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (8,609)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 173,889
NET ASSETS, ENDING $ 165,280

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Attorney General's Sexual Assault Task Force
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net position

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net position
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities and related items
Deferred revenue
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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$

(8,609)

6,035

367
(12,807)
5,961

1,507
9,112)
(25,784)

(33,833)

(42,442)

(42,442)

129,650

$

87,208




ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

1. ORGANIZATION

Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force (Task Force) began as an advisory group to
former Oregon Attorney General Hardy Myers. He initiated the Task Force in 1999 at the request
of advocates and other responders from all regions in Oregon who believed there was a need for
significant improvement in response and prevention efforts relating to sexual assault. The Task
Force became a non-profit corporation in 2003 and is exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Task Force continues to work closely with
the Oregon Department of Justice and other state and federal agencies. During the year ended
June 30, 2013 the Task Force received 36% of total income from the Oregon Department of
Justice, 40% from Oregon Health and Human Services and 24% direct from the Federal
Department of Justice. The revenue includes federal and state funds.

The mission of the Task Force is to facilitate and support a collaborative and victim-centered
approach to the prevention and response to adolescent and adult sexual assault.

Major program areas of the Task Force include the Sexual Assault Training Institute, the Sexual
Assault Nurse Examiner Program, the Prevention Program, and policy and legislative efforts.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash in checking accounts, and cash in money
market accounts and financial instruments with maturity of ninety days or less from the date of
purchase.

VACATION PAY
Vacation pay is recorded as an expense when earned.

INCOME TAXES

The Task Force, which is not a private foundation, is exempt from income taxes under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is management’s opinion that none of the Task
Force’s present activities are subject to unrelated business income taxes. Therefore, no provision
for income taxes has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements.




ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

NET ASSETS

The Task Force classifies net assets into three categories: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and
permanently restricted. Net assets is considered available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor or by law. There was no temporary or permanently restricted net assets as
of June 30, 2013.

Grants made in the form of expense reimbursements are recognized when the covered expense is
incurred and reported as unrestricted net assets.

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Purchased property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their fair
market value at the date of donation. Small equipment purchases under $1,000 are expensed.
Depreciation is provided by use of the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes over
the estimated useful lives of the related assets ranging from three to five years. For income tax
purposes, depreciation is computed using the modified accelerated cost recovery system.
Expenditures for major improvements and betterments that extend the useful lives of property
and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
as incurred.

4. RECEIVABLES

All grant funds receivable at June 30, 2013 are current and considered collectible. Therefore,
there is no allowance for bad debts accrued at June 30, 2013.



ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

5. OPERATING LEASE

The Task Force has entered into a lease for office space with an expiration date of June 30, 2014.
Monthly payments were $1,593 through June 30, 2013. Lease expense for the year ended June
30,2013 was $19,117.

A schedule of future minimum lease payments follows:

Years ending
June 30, 2014 $19,848

6. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Task Force has initiated a SIMPLE IRA retirement plan. The plan covers all employees who
have met the minimum service and hour requirements during the year. Employees have the
option to have a portion of their salaries withheld and contributed to the plan. Annual employer
contributions match the lesser of 3% of employee compensation, or the employee contribution.
Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2013 was $2,210.

7. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Certain grantors may conduct audits of the expenditures of funds under contracts to determine
allowability under applicable regulations and contract provisions. In the event unallowable
expenditures have been made, a liability for repayment of those funds could exist. The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time
although the Task Force expect such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

8. CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Task Force operates in the State of Oregon. The Task Force receives a majority of its
funding through the State of Oregon. If this revenue were discontinued it could have a significant
adverse effect on the Task Force.

9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Task Force follows the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 165, “Subsequent Events™ (ASC 855). ASC 855 established new accounting and disclosure
requirements for subsequent events. Management has evaluated subsequent events through
January 13, 2014, the date on which the financial statements were issued. Management is not
aware of any subsequent events that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statement
of activities, statement of functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 13,
2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Attorney
General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control)
to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Attorney
General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
10
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material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault
Task Force’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force's internal control or on compliance. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force's internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%&m 4 477/
Merina & Company, LLP

West Linn, Oregon
January 13, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
THE MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s (a nonprofit organization)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the Attorney General’s
Sexual Assault Task Force’s major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2013. The
Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s major federal program is identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the Attorney General’s Sexual
Assault Task Force’s major federal program based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Attorney
General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s compliance.

12
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Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force complied, in all material
respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Other Matters

The results or our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required
to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2013-1 and 2013-2. Our
opinion on the major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.

The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force's response to the noncompliance findings
identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s internal control over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Attorney General’s Sexual
Assault Task Force’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
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material weaknesses. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over
compliance, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items
2013-1 and 2013-2 that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s responses to the internal control over
compliance findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force’s responses
were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other

purpose.

W < W
Merina & Company, LLP

West Linn, Oregon
January 13, 2014

14



ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

FEDERAL TOTAL
CFDA ENTITY IDENTIFYING FEDERAL
GRANTOR AND PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURE
U S Department of Health and Human Services
Pass through Oregon Department of Human Services
Injury prevention and Control Research and community Based Programs
Rape Prevention and Education 93136 DHS-RPE 2009-2014 $ 313,418 **
Total US Department of Health and Human Services #128928 313,418
U S Department of Justice
Direct from U S Department of Justice
OVW Technical Assistance Initiative 16 526 2011-TA-AX-K115 109,825
NIJ Forensic Science Training Delivery Program 16 560 2011-NE-BX-K569 124,001
Passed through Oregon Department of Justice
Violence Against Women Formula Grant 16 588 2011-VAWA-3745 14,454
Total U S Department of Justice 248,280
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 561,698

** Signifies Major Program




ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
June 30, 2013

Note 1. General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity of all federal
financial assistance programs of the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity: The reporting entity is fully described in Note 1 to the financial statements.
The schedule includes all federal financial assistance programs administered by the Attorney
General’s Sexual Assault Task Force for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Basis of Presentation: The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133.

Federal Financial Assistance: Pursuant to the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133, federal
financial assistance is defined as assistance provided by a federal agency, either directly or
indirectly, in the form of grants, contracts, cooperative agreements, loans, loan guarantees,
property, interest subsidies, insurance or direct appropriations. Accordingly, nonmonetary
federal assistance, including federal surplus property, is included in federal financial assistance
and, therefore, is reported on the Schedule, if applicable. Federal financial assistance does not
include direct federal cash assistance to individuals. Solicited contracts between the state and
federal government for which the federal government procures tangible goods or services are not
considered to be federal financial assistance.

Major Programs: The Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133 establish criteria to be used in
defining major federal financial assistance programs. Major programs for the Attorney General’s
Sexual Assault Task Force are those programs selected for testing by the auditor using a risk-
assessment model, as well as certain minimum expenditure requirements, as outlined in A-133.
Programs with similar requirements may be grouped into a cluster for testing purposes.

Revenue Recognition: The receipt and expenditure of federal awards are accounted for under the
modified accrual method of accounting. Revenues are recorded as received in cash or when
measurable and available. Expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred.

Payments to Subrecipients: Amounts paid to subrecipients by the Attorney General’s Sexual
Assault Task Force from federal funds totaled $254,034 for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SEXUAL ASSAUL TASK FORCE

" SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2013

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? [1 Yes XI No

Significant deficiency(s) identified that are

Not considered to be material weaknesses? [] Yes [X] None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? (] Yes X No
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? ] Yes X No
Significant deficiency (s) identified that are
Not considered to be material weaknesses? D Yes [] None reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
Programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
Reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133,
Section 510(a)? X Yes [] No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based
93.136 Programs

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? [] Yes XI No
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
June 30, 2013

Section II — Financial Statement Findings
None
Section III — Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

2013-1

Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs
CFDA No. 93.136

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Grant period: Year ending June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012

Condition: It was noted during testing that the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force
does not have adequate insurance coverage as required as part of the contract agreement.

Criteria: The contract agreement requires that recipients obtain insurance prior to performing
work under the contract and shall maintain it in full force and at its own expense throughout the
duration of the contract. The contract agreement specifies the type of insurance coverage and the
minimum amounts required. These insurance requirements increase annually.

Effect: The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force is out of compliance with the
insurance requirements specified in the contract agreement.

Cause: The General’s Sexual Assault Task Force has insurance coverage, but has not
implemented a strategy for tracking the annual increase and ensuring that their coverage
continues to meet the minimum threshold.

Recommendation: We recommend that the General’s Sexual Assault Task Force develop a
procedure that will allow them to track the coverage increases and obtain the minimum amounts
of insurance that are required in the contract agreement.

Current Status: This finding was first reported in 2012, in attempts to remedy the finding, the
SATF requested that the Department of Health and Human Services waive the insurance
requirement due to the extremely high minimum coverage threshold. This request was denied
and the Task Force increased their insurance during the fiscal year 2013, however this increase
was inadequate and their insurance coverage failed to meet the minimum requirements. This
finding remains unresolved as of June 30, 2013.

Response: The Task Force will obtain required coverage and implement policies and procedures
to ensure such coverage’s remain in place.
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June 30, 2013

2013-2

Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs
CFDA No. 93.136

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Grant period: Year ending June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012

Condition: It was noted during testing that the Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force did
not have adequate controls in place to ensure that the reports required by the contract agreement
were being submitted, and submitted timely.

Criteria: The contract agreement requires that reports be submitted on or before specific dates
throughout the contract period to the granting agencies program manager.

Effect: Required reports were not being submitted or filed timely.

Cause: The General’s Sexual Assault Task Force has not developed or implemented procedures
and controls around grant reporting.

Recommendation: We recommend that the General’s Sexual Assault Task Force develop and
implement procedures and controls around grant reporting.

Current Status: This finding was first reported in the fiscal year ending 2012, since then SATF
has created a grant reporting calendar to aid the tracking of compliance deadlines and note report
submission. However, due to a shift in key personnel during 2013, this reporting calendar was
not utilized and one report was not submitted to the Department of Health and Human Services,
and two others were submitted after the required deadline. As of June 30, 2013 this finding
remains unresolved.

Response: The Task Force will utilize the tracking methodology previously developed coupled
with oversight by the Board of Directors, the Task Force will implement procedures to ensure
timely filing of all required reports.

Section IV — Schedule of Prior Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs for prior
year

2012-1

Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs
CFDA No. 93.136

Federal Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Grant period: Year ending June 30, 2012

Condition: The Attorney General’s Sexual Assault Task Force did not notify subrecipients of the
Federal award information and applicable compliance requirements. They also did not have a
sufficient during-the-award monitoring plan in place to provide reasonable assurance that
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June 30,2013

subrecipients were in compliance with laws, regulations, and/or the provisions of contract or
grant agreements. In addition, they did not ensure that subrecipients that expended $500,000 or
more in Federal awards during the subrecipient’s fiscal year met the audit requirements of OMB
Circular A-133.

Current Status: Closed. The Attorney General's Sexual Assault Task Force has developed a
tracking form that allows them to monitor sub-recipients in a more effective manner. During
2012-13 SATF tracked all report submissions, notified sub-recipients of federal award
information, and received OMB Circular A-133 reports from sub-recipient's that fell under these
reporting requirements.
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8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
Form Exempt Organization Return

(Rev January 2013) OMB No 1545-1708
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each return.
¢ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . . >

¢ [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of ime to file any of the forms hsted in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

m Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete

Part | only . > D
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REM/Cs and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extens:on of

time to file income tax returns

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identrfication number (EIN) or
print ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SEXUAL ASSAULT TASK FORCE 27-0056693

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a PO box, see instructions Social security number (SSN)
glll‘:gd:;f"f” 3625 RIVER ROAD N, Room SUITE 275

retum See Chity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

instructions KEIZER OR 97303

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |}lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are in the care of p» ROB MOODY

Telephone No # (503)990-6541 FAXNo ®»
¢ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . » D
o Ifthis s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this I1s
for the whole group, check this box | 4 D If it1s for part of the group, check this box > D and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension s for
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untd 2/15/2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension
1s for the organization's return for
> [:] calendar year or
> taxyearbegnning . mprove ,andendng 6/30/2013 .
2 If the tax year entered In line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason. D Initial return D Final return

Change In accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a | $ 0
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, If required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions 3c|$ 0

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
HTA




